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February 16, 1961 

Mr* Jack Wooten 
Transwestern pipeline company 
BOX 1502 
Houston 1, Texas 

Ret Contract Ho. 350, 
December 6, 1960 

Dear Mr. Wooten; 

Zn reference to our telephone conversation of February 15, 
1961, z would like to add that the two locations, north Half of 
Section 28 and south Half of section 21, which are included in the 
above captioned contract consist of around 3600 town lots. We have 
been since 1956 working on these leases and have numerous dates and 
types of leases involved in these two units* 

Since we are about to run out of time on these leases we 
petitioned the Oil conservation Commission for forced pooling on 
the interest we do not control and have gone ahead drilling the 
wells hoping to hold these leases by production. 

JU you can see from the complications regarding this townsite 
we need to be producing both of these wells as soon as possible. 
Anything that you can do to expedite getting these wells tied in will 
be greatly appreciated. I f there i s anything further that we need 
to de please let us know. 

yours very truly, 

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION 

Jack W. McCaw, 
Land Dept. 

JWM/dh 
CCt Ben A. Copass, Jr. 

Mac Krutsinger 
H. Hat Alcklen 


